utm SU

3359 Mississauga Road Mississauga, Ontario L5L 1C6| Tel: (905) 828-5249 | Fax: (905) 569-4714

UTMSU BOARD MEETING
#2

Your Guide to Roberts Rules of Order




AGENDA - PAGE 2

Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union

Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

Auoley oN oN SAA oN| “wnolpe Bunaaw ayj jey) arow | Bunaaw ayy pu3
Auole 0| awn o) Au sa 0 AN Buneaw ay) ssa09;
HoEeW N ’ Y A Nl sseoa Bunaaw ay) jey) anow | ’ u Y
sajnJ sajnuIL|
2B ‘Poanbes SJOAON OoN OoN oN oN "8]0A B2 |01 B JOj B2 || 8y} ul papJodal aq uonow JenanJed
B U0 2)0A S,2u0fuana jeu) ysy
Ruoley /2| ON ON SAA ON uopsanb ayj (e | uoljoul e uo ajeqap pus)
(sem uonouw "paJapisucoal Bunaaw ay) ur Jalseaf
Ruoleyy ON SOA SOA
leuiblio Ji) sap 8(°""UoNOL Jey) aAow || uo pajon Apealje UojoL B JapIsu0day|
"9|qe) Ay Loy
Auoleyy OoN ON SOA OoN PO 50" LOROLL 12U} A0 | pajqe; Aisnoinaid Japewl e asiey
“un pauodisod Bunaaw aimny e nun)
Ao SeA awy 0 Auo SeA N aq uonow ayy jeyj aaow || uonow e Jo uonesapisuod auodisod
“Tpun Bunaaw ay) ur Jaje| pun uonowy|
Aol SeA awy 0 Auo SeA ON pajge) aq uojow auyy Jey) saow | B U0 U0ISSNIsIp Jayuny auodisod
Aok e 8 @ 5 0} pallajel )1 uo BugoA
Holew A A A N a( UoNKOL By} Jey) sAoW | 810Jaq 2I0U PAIPNS UOIOW B BABH|
“"peal 0} papuawe
Auoley SAA SAA SaA ON 5q UOROW BU} 1ey) Bow | uonow e abuey
Auoleyy ON SOA SAA SAA ‘uo Jieyo ayy abua ey | Jreyo ayy Jo Buyns ayy WwnpanQ)
way 18P0 panNpEyos|
Ruole gz ON ON SAA ON | Buimojjo} ays L [eap o} JapJo i S)1 40 110 BUILOLLIOS JapISUOD)
papualle aq epuabe ay) anoul |
Auole 0) 0 0 $9, no 2JapIs uoo Buiaq uonow e 0 o8l
Hole E/2] N N N A S1U} JO LONBIBPISUOD 0} 1210 | palapisuod buiaq uol 11981q0)
(es10u 8AISSBOXH)
S9INJJIBYD ‘UBYE) BJ0A ON ON ON ON SOA abajand [euosiad Jo julod ‘Ba) uonedioped panuyuos JnoAl
sjuanald yaiym Buiyawos oy alqo)
SaINJ JIBYD "usye)] 3J0A 0| 0 0] 0 uabin y ‘s UOBULIOJUI JO JUIO ._mv_mmnm
Sed iRl A} GJOAON N N N v S9A HeuuoL joIod snomald ay) Woy UoKESYLEP $398)
pasn)
$S8|NJJIeYO ‘uaye) 2)0A 0N ON ON ON SOA JapJo Jo juiod

épasnbey

e|qepuswy

| fjuofey Jeym  uojlol 8yl S|

éa|qejeqeq
UofjoiN 8y} s|

¢Popu0eg

cioyeads ayy

aqnoA isniy  ydnisju] nop Aep

'sjyL Aeg nop

Bulaq anpaososd pauosul 0} P3lqO)

sjyLoqgol

FONVIO V LV ¥3ayH0 40 sS3Tnd

//www.ucalgary.ca/qgsa/about/docs/Roberts-Rules-Cheat-Sheet. pdf

Also See: http



AGENDA - PAGE 3
Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

Agenda

Board Meeting #2 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Friday May 25, 2018 « Room 100 — Student Centre, UTM

Attendance
Executives Division | Division Il
Felipe Nagata Vacant Zijin (Jean) Yang
Yan Li Lilas Al Wafi
Andres Posada Division Il Marie-Rebecca Nimi
Atif Abdullah Valentino Gomes Aidan Rando
Leena Arbaji Mingdong (Vincent) Chen Oluwatobi Ajibode
Zahira Tasabehji (non-voting) Santiago Gil Marin Felix (Fan) Wang
Fizza Qavi Zeina Jamaleddine

Executive Director:
Munib Sajjad (non-voting)

Division IV

Vacant
UTSU Designate
Ann Boucher Division V

Vacant

| #1. | CALL TO ORDER

Meeting called to order at

| #2. | APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

MOTION Moved: F. Nagata Seconded:

Be it resolved that the agenda be approved as presented.

VOTE

In Favor: Opposed: Abstentions:

| #3. | EXECUTIVE REPORTS - 10 min - (IN CAMERA)

MOTION Moved: F.Nagata Seconded:

Be it resolved that the UTMSU Board of Directors approve the Executive Reports as presented at the
June 27", 2017 U.T.M.S.U. Board of Directors meeting #2.

VOTE



AGENDA - PAGE 4
Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

In Favor: Opposed: Abstentions:

#4. MINUTES PACKAGE ADOPTION
Pg. #1. Board meeting #8 -- April 27", 2018

Pg. #2. Board Meeting #1 — April 27", 2018

Pg. #4. Executive Meeting #1 — April 251, 2017

MOTION Moved: Y. Li Seconded:
Be it resolved that the Minutes Package be adopted as presented.

VOTE

In Favor: Opposed: Abstentions:

| #5. | STRIKING OF CLOSED COMMITTEES

MOTION Moved: Y. Li Seconded:

Be it resolved that Elections of the Closed Committees be struck via Secret Ballot.

VOTE

In Favor: Opposed: Abstentions:

‘ a) ‘ Executive Review Committee

MOTION Moved: F. Nagata Seconded:

Be it resolved that from Division I, from Division IlI, and from

Division Il or 1l be appointed by the Board of Directors to the Executive Review Committee for the
Summer Session.

VOTE

In Favor: Opposed: Abstentions:

‘ b) ‘ Executive Review Committee - Chair

MOTION Moved: F. Nagata Seconded:



AGENDA - PAGE 5
Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

Be it resolved that be appointed by the Board of Directors as chair of the Executive Review
Committee for the Summer Session.

VOTE

In Favor: Opposed: Abstentions:

‘ c) ‘ Budget Committee

MOTION Moved: Y. Li Seconded:

Be it resolved that ___ from Division ll, ___ from Division Ill, ___ from Division IV, and ___ from Division

Il or Il be appointed by the Board of Directors to the Budget Committee for the Summer Session.

VOTE

In Favor: Opposed: Abstentions

‘ d) ‘ Policy & Procedures Committee

MOTION Moved: F. Nagata Seconded:

Be it resolved that from Division II, from Division Ill, ___ from Division IV be appointed by

the Board of Directors to the Policy & Procedures Committee for the Summer Session.

VOTE

In Favor: Opposed: Abstentions:

‘ e) ‘ Organizational Development & Services

MOTION Moved: Y. Li Seconded:

Be it resolved that ___ from Division ll, ___ from Division Ill, ___ from Division IV, and ___ from Division

V be appointed by the Board of Directors to the Organizational Development & Services for the Summer
Session.

VOTE
In Favor: Opposed: Abstentions:
‘ f) ‘ Green Grants Committee




AGENDA - PAGE 6
Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

MOTION Moved: Seconded:

Be it resolved that ___ from Division Il, ___ from Division Ill, and ___ from Division IV be appointed by
the Board of Directors to the Green Grants Committee for the Summer Session.

VOTE

In Favor: Opposed:  Abstentions:

‘ g) ‘ Bursary Committee
MOTION Moved: Y.Li Seconded:
Be it resolved that ___ from Division Il, ___ from Division Ill, ___ from Division 1V; be appointed by the

Board of Directors to the Bursary Committee for the Summer Session.

VOTE

In Favor: Opposed: Abstentions:

‘ h) ‘ Elections and Referenda Committee

MOTION Moved: Y. Li Seconded:

Be it resolved that __ from Division Il, ___ from Division lll, and ____ from Division Il or Il be

appointed by the Board of Directors to the Elections and Referenda Committee for the Summer Session.

VOTE

In Favor: Opposed: Abstentions:

‘ g) ‘ MOA Negotiation Committee

MOTION Moved: F. Nagata Seconded:

Be it resolved that and from Division Il or lll, be appointed by the Board of Directors

to the MOA Negotiation Committee for the Summer Session.
VOTE

In Favor: Opposed: Abstentions:

| #9. | STRIKING OF OPEN COMMITTEES

‘ a) ‘ WUSC Committee




AGENDA - PAGE 7
Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

MOTION Moved: F. Nagata Seconded:

Be it resolved that the WUSC Committee be stricken as an open committee by the UTMSU Board of
Directors.

| #10. | LEGAL UPDATE - IN CAMERA

#11. SCHEDULE OF NEXT BOARD MEETING - Please make note to bring your
agenda’s for scheduling purposes.

[ #12. | OTHER BUSINESS |

| #13 | ADJOURNMENT |

MOTION Moved: F.Nagata Seconded:

Be it resolved that the meeting be adjourned at

VOTE

VALIDATION

Felipe Nagata, President May 25,
2018

NAME AND POSITION SIGNATURE DATE




AGENDA - PAGE 8
Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100




AGENDA - PAGE 9
Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

UTMSU BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING
#3

urm

3359 Mississauga Road Mississauga, Ontario L5L 1C6| Tel: (905) 569-4676



AGENDA - PAGE 10

Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union

Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

Auolew OoN OoN SaA oN| “wnolpe Bunaaw ayj ey asow | Bunaaw ay) pu3)
Auole 0 awm o) Aju s o _un Buneaw ay ssao9
HoeN N 5RO A Nl ssaoas Gunaaw ay) 1ey) anow | . ol L
o sapnuiL
ampinem Bereontn oN oN oN oN "3]0A ||ED ||0J B JO) ||ED | ay) ul papJiodal aq uonow Jenanted
£ U0 3)0A s,2u0fiana jey) ysy]
Auolew /2 OoN ON SaA ON uonsanb ay) |je2 | ucnouwl e uo ajeqap pus
(sem uonow ‘paJlepisucoal Bunaaw ay) ul Jales)
Ruolepy ON . SaA SaA
jeuiBio ji) saA a0 "UOKOWI JBY) SA0W || UO PajoA ApEaJjE LOROLU B JBpISU0day|
"a|qe) |y woy
Auoleyy oN oN SaA OoN Pl 6 LIoRoLL 18U} GACUL | pajge) Aisnoinald Jajjeul e asiey|
“Inun pauodjsod Bunaaw aimny e |nun|
Auolewy SOA aws o Ao SeA ON ag uonow ay} Jeyj aaoul | uopow B Jo uonelapisuod auodisod
“Tpun Gunaaw ayy ur Jaje| pun uonowy
Auolen SeA awn o Ao seA ON pajge) ag UOROLL U} Jey) AU | B U0 UoISSnasIp Jayuny auodisod
K = o 5o 5 "0} pasajal 11 uo Bunoa
HoEW A A A N aq uonowl ay} ey} aaoul | 210Jaq aI0W PAIPNS LUOHKOW B aARH
"peas 0) papuswe
Auoley SBA SBA SaA OoN o UOLOL BUT 1BLT SAOWI | uonow e abueyn)
Auolewy ON SaA SOA| SaA ‘uo seyo ayy abua ey | Jreyo au jo Buyni ayy wnpaa
Auole j 0 0 sa oN| Bumojjo) a M [eap 0} 19 u»o_or“ sl
uoleW £/2 N N A N IMOf|0} 8L} Y3m [eap 0} Japlo ul S} Jo Ino BuipaLLos JapIsued
papualle aq epuabe ay} anouwl |
Auolew /g ON ON ON SaA tOROW palapisuos Bulaq uonouwl e 0} P3O
SIY} JO UOKEIAPISUOD 0} J93[O |
(asIou 8AISSBOX9)
S9INI JIBYD "UBYE] B)0A ON OoN OoN ON SOA abajand [euosiad Jo Julod ‘Ba) uonedioped panuguos 1no sy
syuanald yaiym Buiyawos o) pa8lqo
$3INJJIBYD ‘USYE] 310A ON ON ON ON abin ji 'sa Al UONBULIOJUI JO JUI0H JenEeds
’ : ’ ’ ’ snoald auy) Woy UORESHLER %23 g
. pasn)
S9INJ JIEYD ‘USE] B)JOAON ON ON ON SOA J8pJo Jo julod

Zpeainbey

s| fuolel Jeym

éojqepuswy
UOJIOoI oul S|

éeiqeleqeq
uopo ay3 s|

£pepuooeg
8q noA Isniy

Zlojeeds oy}
ydnisju] noA Aepy

:sjyL Aeg nojp

Bulaq ainpasosd 1pau0oul 0} 19310

isiyL og oL

JONVIO V 1LV ¥33ay0 40 sa1nyd



AGENDA - PAGE 11
Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

Attendance
Executives Division | Division 1l
Salma Fakhry (YES) Fan (Felix) Wang (NO) Mohammed Ali Al-Hassan (YES+
Yuijia (Vikko) Qu (YES) Yue (Candice) Sun (NO) Can (Shirley) Cui (NO)
Maya Tomkiewicz (YES) Xiao (Amy) Jin (NO)
Jose Wilson (YES) Division I Jessica Marie Duggan (YES)
Sagal Osman (YES) Melinda Ann Karen Callahan —  Zahira Tasabehji (YES)
Felipe Nagata (non-voting) (YES) (YES) Tsai-Ying (Kelly) Liu (PROXY)
Neisha Ghanie (YES)
Division IV
Executive Director: Pu Qi (Jackie) Zhao (PROXY)

Munib Sajjad (non-voting) (YES)
UTSU Designate
Anne Boucher (YES)

| #1. | CALL TO ORDER

Meeting called to order at ___ 2:10____

| #2. | APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

MOTION Moved: S. Fakhry Seconded:
M.Tomkiewic
z

Be it resolved that the agenda be approved as presented.

VOTE
ALL IN FAVOR
MOTION CARRIES

| #3. | EXECUTIVE REPORT BACK

MOTION Moved: S. Fakhry Seconded:
J. Duggan
Be it resolved that the UTMSU Board of Directors accept the executive reports.
Ms. Fakhry has been transitioning to the incoming president, and she has been involving CAO
search committee with Felipe. She has also finished updating the policies and involved into

orientation meeting.

Mr. Wilson has been transitioning to the incoming VP External, and he has been finishing up the
UPASS work.

Ms. Osman has finished the winter bursaries. She also worked on the transition, and she sat on
Black Graduation Committee and worked on the event.

11



AGENDA - PAGE 12
Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

Ms. Tomkiewicz has been working on the Exam Destressors and finished updating the academic
policies. She also worked on the transition.

Mr. Nagata has been hiring the orientation committee, transitioned for the incoming VP Campus
Life and worked on the transition report.

Mr. Qu worked on the VP Campus Life, poll clerks and office coordinator hiring. He also finished
the revised budget and the preliminary budget for UTMSU and Blind Duck. He called on meetings
and committees.

VOTE
ALL IN FAVOR
MOTION CARRIES

#4. MINUTES PACKAGE ADOPTION

#1. Board Meeting #7

#2. Policy & Procedure Committee #2

#3. Budget Committee #3

#4. Election and Referenda Committee #10

#5. Clubs Committee #12

#6. Bursary Committee #5

MOTION Moved: Y. Qu Seconded: Z. Tasabehji

VOTE
ALL IN FAVOR
MOTION CARRIES

| #5. | UTMSU/UTSU MOA

MOTION Moved: S. Fakhry Seconded: M. Tomkiewicz

Be it resolved that the UTMSU vote to end the current Memorandum of Understanding with the UTSU.

Move in Camera
MOTION Moved: M. Callahan Seconded: S. Osman

VOTE
ALL IN FAVOR
MOTIONS CARRIES

Move out of camera Moved: S. Fakhry Seconded:

12



AGENDA - PAGE 13
Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

VOTE
ALL IN FAVOR
MOTION CARRIES

Ms. Boucher spoke in favor of separation. She believed that a student union should be completely
autonomous. She mentioned U of T Scarborough union works well, with separation of UTSU.
Additionally, she mentioned that the UTSU and UTMSU might work well if there is common goal.

AMENDMENT Moved: M. Callahan Seconded: N.Ghanie

BIRT MOA Negotiation Committee should be added on 2018-2019 committees, which comprised of
UTMSU President, VP Internal, another exec, and two directors, and Executive Director( Non-voting)

VOTE

IN FAVOR: ALL except Ann
OPPOSED: Ann Boucher
MOTION CARRIES

| #6. | OTHER BUSINESS |

Salma Fakhry thanked for the all the executives and board directors for 2018-2019.

| #7. | ADJOURNMENT |

MOTION Moved: S. Fakhry Seconded: S. Osman
Be it resolved that the meeting be adjourned at 2:50

VOTE
ALL IN FAVOR
MOTION CARRIES

VALIDATION DATE

Salma Fakhry

President 2 April 27, 2018

NAME AND POSITION SIGNATURE DATE

13



AGENDA - PAGE 14
Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

UTMSU BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING
#1 AGENDA

uling

3359 Mississauga Road Mississauga, Ontario L5L 1C6| Tel: (905) 569-4676

14



AGENDA - PAGE 15

Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union

Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

Auolew OoN OoN SaA oN| “wnolpe Bunaaw ayj jey asow | Bunaaw ay) pu3)
Auole 0 awm o) Aju s o _un Buneaw ay ssao9
HoeN N 5RO A Nl ssaoas Gunaaw ay) 1ey) anow | . ol L
o sapnuiL
ampinem Bereontn oN oN oN oN "3]0A ||ED ||0J B JO) ||ED | ay) ul papJiodal aq uonow Jenanted
£ U0 3)0A s,2u0fiana jey) ysy]
Auolew /2 OoN ON SaA ON uonsanb ay) |je2 | ucnouwl e uo ajeqap pus
(sem uonow ‘paJlepisucoal Bunaaw ay) ul Jales)
Ruolepy ON . SaA SaA
jeuiBio ji) saA a0 "UOKOWI JBY) SA0W || uo PajoA ApEaljE LUOROL B JBpISU0day|
"a|qe) |y woy
Auoleyy oN oN SaA OoN Pl 6 LIoRoLL 18U} GACUL | pajge) Aisnoinald Jajeul e asiey|
“Inun pauodjsod Bunaaw aimny e |nun|
Auolewy SOA aws o Ao SeA ON ag uonow ay} Jeyj aaoul | uopow B Jo uonelapisuod auodisod
“Tpun Gunaaw ayy ur Jaje| pun uonowy
Auolen SeA awn o Ao seA ON pajge) ag UoRoLL U} Jey) AU | B U0 UoISSnasIp Jayuny auodisod
K = o 5o 5 "0} pasajal 11 uo Bunoa
HoEW A A A N aq uonowl ay} ey} aaoul | 210Jaq aI0W PAIPNS LUOHKOW B aARH
"peas 0) papuswe
Auoley SBA SBA SaA OoN o UOLOL BUT 1BLT SAOWI | uonow e abueyn)
Auolewy ON SaA SOA| SaA ‘uo seyo ayy abua ey | Jreyo au jo Buyni ayy wnpaa
Auole j 0 0 sa oN| Bumojjo) a M [eap 0} 19 u»o_or“ sl
uoleW £/2 N N A N IMOf|0} 8L} Y3m [eap 0} Japlo ul SH Jo Ino BuipaLLos JapIsuod
papualle aq epuabe ay} anouwl |
Auolew /g ON ON ON SaA tOROW palepisuos Bulaq uonouwl e 0} P3O
SIY} JO UOKEIAPISUOD 0} J93[O |
(asIou 8AISSBOX9)
S9INI JIBYD "UBYE] B)0A ON OoN OoN ON SOA abajand [euosiad Jo Julod ‘Ba) uonedioped panuguos 1no sy
syuanald yaiym Buiyjawos o) palqo
$3INJJIBYD ‘USYE] 310A ON ON ON ON abin ji 'sa Al UONBULIOJUI JO JUI0H JenEeds
’ : ’ ’ ’ snoaid ay) Woy UORESHLER %23 g
. pasn)
S9INJ JIEYD ‘USE] B)JOAON ON ON ON SOA J8pJo Jo julod

Zpeainbey

s| fuolel Jeym

éojqepuswy
UOJIoI oul S|

éeiqeleqeq
uopo ay3 s|

£pepuooeg
8q noA Isniy

Zlojeeds oy}
ydnisju] noj Aepy

:sjyL Aeg nojp

Bulaq ainpasosd 1pau0oul 0} 19310

isiyL og oL

JONVIO V 1LV ¥33ay0 40 sa1nyd



AGENDA - PAGE 16

Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

Attendance
Executives

Felipe Nagata (YES)
YanLi (YES)
Andres Posada (YES)
Atif Abdullah (YES)
Leena Arbaji (YES)

Executive Director:
Munib Sajjad (non-voting) (YES)

UTSU Designate
Ann Boucher

Division |
Vacant

Division Il

Valentino Gomes (YES)
Mingdong (Vincent) Chen
(YES)

Santiago Gil Marin (PROXY)
Fizza Qavi (NO)

Division 1l

Zijin (Jean) Yang (YES)
Lilas Al Wafi (YES)
Marie-Rebecca Nimi (NO)
Aidan Rando (YES)
Oluwatobi Ajibode (NO)
Felix (Fan) Wang (YES)
Zeina Jamaleddine (YES)

Division IV
Vacant

Division V
Vacant

| #1. | CALL TO ORDER

Meeting called to order at ___ 3:15

| #2. | APPROVAL OF THE SPEAKER

MOTION

Moved: F. Nagata

Seconded: A. Abdullah

BIRT the UTMSU Board of Directors approve Chris Thompson as the speaker of the Incoming UTMSU

Board Meetings.

VOTE
ALL IN FAVOR
MOTION CARRIES

| #3. | APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

MOTION

Moved:

F. Nagata

Be it resolved that the agenda be approved as presented.

VOTE
ALL IN FAVOR
MOTION CARRIES

16

Seconded:

L. Arbaji



AGENDA - PAGE 17
Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

‘ #4. ‘ INTRODUCTION AND OPENING REMARKS - Executives and Board of Directors

#5. PRESENTATION of the VP-CAMPUS LIFE HIRING COMMITTEE - please note that
two candidates have been asked to make a presentation to the board of directors

‘ #6. ‘ APPROVAL OF VP-CAMPUS LIFE - IN CAMERA
MOTION Moved: F. Nagata Seconded: F.Wang
Be it resolved that _Zahira Tasabehiji be appointed as the Vice President Campus Life

for the 2018-2019 Fiscal Year.

VOTE
ALL IN FAVOR
MOTION CARRIES

‘ #7. ‘ APPROVAL OF UTMSU PRELIMINARY BUDGET 2018/2019 - APPENDIX A

MOTION Moved: Y. Li Seconded: Z.Yang

Be it resolved that the UTMSU Board approve the UTMSU Preliminary Budget 2018/2019 as presented
in Appendix A.

VOTE
ALL IN FAVOR
MOTION CARRIES

| #8. | RATIFICATION OF SIGNING OFFICERS

MOTION Moved: F. Nagata Seconded: V. Gomes

Be it resolved that the UTMSU Board of Directors ratify the following changes to signing
authorities on the UTMSU and Blind Duck bank accounts:

* Felipe Nagata, 2018-19 President (add)
17



AGENDA - PAGE 18
Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

» Salma Fakhry, 2017-18 President (remove)
* Yan Li, 2018 - 2019 Vice President Internal (add)
* Yujia (Vikko) Qu, 2017-18 Vice President Internal (remove)

VOTE
| #9. | RE-STRIKING OF CLOSED COMMITTEES
MOTION Moved: F. Nagata Seconded: Y. Li

Be it resolved that the Elections of the Closed Committees be struck via Secret Ballot.

VOTE
ALL IN FAVOR
MOTION CARRIES

‘ a) ‘ Clubs Committee - Summer Session

MOTION Moved: F. Nagata Seconded:

Be it resolved that the following Board of Directors be approved to sit on the Clubs Committee of
UTMSU for the Summer 2017 Semester of the 2017-18 Academic Year:

One (1) Director from Division Il: _Valentino Gomes
One (1) Director from Division Ill: ___ Aidan Rando
One (1) additional Directors from Division I, Il and/or Ill: _Lilas Alwafi

VOTE
ALL IN FAVOR
MOTION CARRIES

#10. SCHEDULE OF NEXT BOARD MEETING - Please make note to bring
our agenda’s for scheduling purposes.

‘ #11. ‘ Upcoming Events/Meetings (for your calendars)

1. Summer U-PASS Distribution — Friday, April 27th — May 11th 2017 - (Presentation Room)
2. Board Retreat - TBA

| #10. | ADJOURNMENT

MOTION Moved: F. Nagata Seconded: A. Abdullah
Be it resolved that the meeting be adjourned at 5:45

VOTE
18



AGENDA - PAGE 19
Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

ALL IN FAVOR
MOTION CARRIES

VALIDATION DATE
Felipe Nagata 1
President April 27, 2018
NAME AND POSITION SIGNATURE DATE

19



AGENDA - PAGE 20
Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

Executive Meeting #1

Executive Meeting #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Wednesday May 16th,, 2018 « UTMSU Office, Student Centre, UTM Campus

Attendance:

Felipe Nagata — President (YES)

Yan Li - Vice President Internal (YES)

Leena Arbaji — Vice President Equity (YES)

Andres Posada — Vice President University Affairs (YES)
Atif Abdullah — Vice President External (YES)

Zahira Tasabehji — Vice President Campus Life (YES)
Munib Sajjad — Executive Director (non-voting) (YES)

| #1. [CALL TO ORDER |

Meeting called to order at 12:44

| #2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA |

MOTION Moved: F. Nagata Seconded: Y. Li

BIRT the Agenda for the May 16th, 2018 U.T.M.S.U. Executive Committee meeting #1 be approved as
presented.

VOTE
ALL IN FAVOUR
MOTION

| #3. | EXECUTIVE REPORT BACKS & TASKS (2-3 Mins each exec)

Mr. Nagata mentioned a lot of work are in the progress. He redesigned the new logo of UTMSU, finished
job postings and planned to organize a job fair. He also mentioned the planning of grad formal, and the
changing of the handbook.

Mr. Abdullah focused on the research of the UTMSU app, and the redesigned for the website. He also
worked on the UPASS and held on the meeting of it.

Ms.Tasabehji worked on the grad formal. She worked on the orientation with ocs about the schedule, had
meetings with the admin hand to hand. She also posted on the orientation committees postings.

Mr. Posada focused on the mentorship program to see where to start. He had meetings with societies for
introductions. And he helped Atif with the mobile app.

Ms. Arbaiji worked on the proposal for the bio-degradable materials for the Blind Duck, She also worked
on the recycle program in the student center, as well as the revenping the food banks, as she looked
through the externals producers for the food bank and Duck Stop.

Ms. Li put on the job postings for associates and coordinators, as well as planning on a job fair. She also
planned on having a discussion with ACE manager about the UTMSU presentation during ACE
orientation.

| #4. | WECHAT VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION

MOTION Moved: Y. Li Seconded: L. Arbaji

20



AGENDA - PAGE 21
Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

BIRT $45.17 be allocated to the volunteer appreciation photo album for Wechat committee from line item 8.60
Wechat Committee.

VOTE
ALL IN FAVOUR
MOTION CARRIES

| #5. | UTMSU LOCAL 109 REPRESENTATIVE - CFS Ontario Executive Committee

MOTION Moved: F. Nagata Seconded: L. Arbaiji

BIRT that UTMSU appoint Leena Arbaji as the UTMSU representative on the Ontario Executive
Committee of the Canadian Federation of Students for the period ending April 30th 2019.

AMENDMENT
MOTION Moved: A. Abdullah Seconded: Z. Tasabehji

BIRT that motion to table line item 5 “ UTMSU Local 109 Representative- CFS Ontario Executive Committee”
to the next executive meeting.

VOTE
ALL IN FAVOUR
MOTION CARRIES

‘ #6. ‘ UTMSU REPRESENTATIVE - UTSU EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MOTION Moved: F. Nagata Seconded: A. Abdullah

BIRT that UTMSU appoint Atif Abdullah as the UTMSU representative on the UTSU Executive
Committee for the period ending April 30th 2019.

VOTE
ALL IN FAVOUR
MOTION CARRIES

| #7. | UPCOMING EVENTS & MEETINGS

e May 22nd to 24th - Job Fair
e May 25th - UTMSU Board Meeting

21



AGENDA - PAGE 22

Board Meeting Package #1 of the University of Toronto at Mississauga Students’ Union
Friday, May 25th , 2018 « UTMSU, Student Center, Room 100

e June 8 - CFS National General Meeting
e June 18 to 20 - CFS-ON Skills Symposium

| #8. | OTHER BUSINESS

Mr. Sajjad mentioned on the changes on student center. Repairs are needed for the presentation doors,

and changes on the blinds for the office. There is also need for waxing floors.

| #9. | ADJOURNMENT

MOTION Moved: F. Nagata

Be it resolved that the meeting be adjourned at 12:55

VOTE
ALL IN FAVOUR
MOTION CARRIES

Seconded: L. Arbaiji

VALIDATION
Il
Felipe Nagata May 16th, 2018
President
NAME AND POSITION SIGNATURE DATE

22




